
From Guide John

Sent Fri Apr 16 160950 2010

To Powell Heather JC Connor Consulting

Cc Morel Brian Walz Gregory Cocales Brett Hafle Mark

Subject RE Macondo Temporary Abandonment Procedure for MMS
Importance Normal

Thanks all and good job forwarded to the rig

From Powell Heather JC Connor Consulting
Sent Friday April 16 2010 1054 AM
To Hafle Mark

Cc Morel Brian Walz Gregory Guide John Cocales Brett

Subject RE Macondo Temporary Abandonment Procedure for MMS
Please see the attached approved TA APM
Let me know if

you need anything else

Thanks

Heather

281-504-0984 work

713-851-6770 cell

FileMacondo TA APM approval.pdf

From Hafle Mark

Sent
Friday April 162010 935 AM

To Powell Heather JC Connor Consulting

Cc Morel Brian Walz Gregory Hafle Mark Guide John Cocales Brett

Subject Macondo Temporary Abandonment Procedure for MMS
Heather

Heres what we would like to get approval for today so we can finalize the weekend plans Thanks
Please call Brian Morel on the rig for any questions as Imay be out of pocket after 100 pm today

File Temporary Abandonment Procedure RevA.doc File
Macondo TA Schematic Rev 1.0 04152010 xIs

Regards

Mark Hafle

Drilling Engineer

BP Deepwater GoM

281-366-4237e

281-687-8216

EXHIBIT NO.____

D.Garza
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